From:

To:
Cc: ; IP Executive Secretariat
Subject: RE: [FOR COORDINATION]| S1BB - 02.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 10:47:00 AM
Attachments: CVE Annotated Agenda v2 9 24 2014 (CVE EDITS-DDG) (2) NPPD Edits.docx
Attachment A - CVE Summit Talking Points (CVE-C 2-8-15) NPPD Edits.docx
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Hello —

Sorry for the delay. Attached, please find edits to both the Briefing Memo and Talking Points.
Please let me know if you have any questions. Again, my apologies for the delay.

Thank you,
(b) (6)

IP Executive Secretariat
BB - 02.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)

]
Importance: High

Good Evening |l

Attached are the briefing materials for the S1’s White House CVE Summit. Please review and provide
comments/clearance to IP ExecSec by 9AM Tuesday, February 10.

NOTE: Due to the short turnaround, this assignment will not be tasked in ESTT.
Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of Infrastructure Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

NPPD 002840



2]

From:m
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 5:47 PM

To: IP Executive Secretariat
%.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)

Cc: ; NPPDtasking;
Subject: ORDINATION]
Importance: High

IP,

Please see below/attached for a short turnaround coordination request from CVE Coordinator. IP
SMEBIG) was copied on the original message below, so she likely has already started
reviewing. Due to the short suspense, | will not be tasking via ESTT.

Please provide comments/clearance by 1000 tomorrow (2/10). I’'m only building in two hours for
final NPPD Front Office review.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent Monday, February 09 2015 5:34 PM

NPPD Executive Secretariat; 'S&T Exec Sec; (b) (6) CT Staff;

Attached please find a draft BM (with referenced attachments) and TPs for your review per the
tasking below. Apologies for the short turnaround, but please provide any edits or input back by NLT
12pm tomorrow. Thanks,

(b) (6)
Referred to DHS PRIV

NPPD 002841



From:

To:

Cc: ; IP Executive Secretariat

Subject: RE: [FOR COORDINATION]| S1BB - 02.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 9:59:10 AM

Attachments: CVE Annotated Agenda v2 9 24 2014 (CVE EDITS-DDG) (2) NPPD Edits.docx
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.ﬁonSa 7 !e!ruary !!, 2015 5:52 PM

IP Executive Secretariat

ject: - 02.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)
Importance: High

Good Evening[DXE)

Attached are the briefing materials for the S1’s White House CVE Summit. Please review and provide
comments/clearance to IP ExecSec by 9AM Tuesday, February 10.

NOTE: Due to the short turnaround, this assignment will not be tasked in ESTT.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of Infrastructure Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

]

From:m
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 5:47 PM

To: IP Executive Secretariat
Cc: NPPDtasking; %

Subject: ORDINATION] - 0Z.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)
Importance: High

IP

’

Please see below/attached for a short turnaround coordination request from CVE Coordinator. [P

NPPD 002842



SMEBIG) was copied on the original message below, so she likely has already started
reviewing. Due to the short suspense, | will not be tasking via ESTT.

Please provide comments/clearance by 1000 tomorrow (2/10). I'm only building in two hours for
final NPPD Front Office review.

b) (

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 5:34 PM

(XE) MGMTExecSec; OGC Exec Sec; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; PRIV Exec
NPPD Executive Secretariat; S&T Exec Sec; CT Staff;

XEC
Subject: FW: - UZ.18.15 - White House ummit (Due: 02.10.15, 1700)

All,

Attached please find a draft BM (with referenced attachments) and TPs for your review per the
tasking below. Apologies for the short turnaround, but please provide any edits or input back by NLT
12pm tomorrow. Thanks,

(b) (6)

NPPD 002843



From:

To:

Cc: NPPDtasking; (b) (6) 1P Executive Secretariat

Subject: RE: [FOR COORDINATION] S1BB - 02.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:31:34 AM

ima N

Good Morning[QK&)

Please find attached edits to both the Briefing Memo and Talking Points.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Office of Infrastructure Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

2]

From:m
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 5:47 PM

To: IP Executive Secretariat

Cc: NPPDtasking
Subject: ORDINATION - 0Z.18.15 - White House CVE Summit (Due: 02.10.15, 1000)

Importance: High

IP,

Please see below/attached for a short turnaround coordination request from CVE Coordinator. [P
SME[QXG) was copied on the original message below, so she likely has already started
reviewing. Due to the short suspense, | will not be tasking via ESTT.

Please provide comments/clearance by 1000 tomorrow (2/10). I'm only building in two hours for
final NPPD Front Office review.

Thanks,
()

NPPD 002844



From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent: Monday, Ferua 09, 2015 5:34 PM

Attached please find a draft BM (with referenced attachments) and TPs for your review per the
tasking below. Apologies for the short turnaround, but please provide any edits or input back by NLT
12pm tomorrow. Thanks,

(b) (6)

NPPD 002845



